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 PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD/ LOCAL PLANNING AGENCY 

        MEMORANDUM #23-004 
 

 

DATE:  February 22, 2023 

 

TO:  City Commission 

 

FROM: Planning and Zoning Board/ Local Planning Agency 

 

SUBJECT: Right-of-Way Abandonment 

 P&Z #22-18000001 – City of Pompano Beach 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

At the meeting of the Planning and Zoning Board/ Local Planning Agency held on February 22, 

2023, the Board considered the request by the CITY OF POMPANO BEACH requesting to 

abandon a remnant and unimproved right-of-way on the portion of NE 13 Ave between NE 9 ST 

and NE 8 CT 

 

With a unanimous vote, it is the recommendation of the Board that the right of way abandonment 

request be approved with the following condition: 

 

1. All necessary service provider comments shall be submitted with a ‘No Objection’. 

 

 

 

 

     

   

__________________________________________ 

Fred Stacer    Date 

Chairman 

Planning and Zoning Board/ Local Planning Agency 
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